

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

[REDACTED]
(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA160919-2549

7 October 2019

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 16 September 2019. Your request has been dealt with under the Environmental Information Regulations (EIR) 2004.

You asked for;

Since the watershed decision and change of direction agreed by the Mayor of London, on 29th January 2019, how many times has the GLA Planning Department and Mayor's Office met or been in communication with developers, including Rockwell's representatives, in regards to development on the Charlton Riverside?

Our response to your request is as follows:

The GLA has attended the following meetings:

Date	Meeting	Attendees
05/02/2019	Initial pre-application meeting with Hyde Housing regarding 5 sites in Charlton Riverside	• GLA Planning • GLA Housing & Land • GLA regeneration • Hyde Housing & consultant team
26/04/2019	Northwest Westminster Estate formal pre-application meeting	• GLA Planning team • Galliard Homes • Lichfields • KM Heritage • Coffey Architects
07/05/2019	Follow up pre-application meeting with Hyde Housing regarding 5 sites in Charlton Riverside	• GLA Planning • GLA Housing & Land • Hyde Housing & consultant team
07/08/2019	VIP Trading Estate – Discussion of Mayor's reasons for refusal in line with the Planning Inspectorate's guidance which encourages us to	• GLA Planning team • Rockwell

	work with developers to address issues through the appeal process	
03/09/2019	Follow up pre-application meeting with Hyde Housing regarding 5 sites in Charlton Riverside	• GLA Planning • GLA Housing & Land • GLA regeneration • Hyde Housing & consultant team
18/09/2019	To discuss the S106 agreement, without prejudice to the Mayor's case.	• GLA Planning team • Rockwell • RBG

The GLA Planning team has also been in contact with Rockwell's planning consultants, Quod, since the submission of the appeal in July.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information>